From: Twm Palmer <Twm.Palmer@hounslow.gov.uk>
Sent: 18 June 2017 09:10

To: Sawyer, Mark

Cc: Mary Harpley

Subject: HA Support

Mark

I am in the process of getting PA and loggist support for Mary.
Where are people reporting to please?
Need the room and floor number and a contact number if possible?

Thanks
Twm

Twm Palmer BSc (Hons) MSc MEPS CBCl

Head of Contingency Planning and Resilience
Regeneration, Economic Development & Environment Department [REDe]
London Borough of Hounslow, Lampton Road, TW3 4DN.
=

= 24/7 Emergency:_
Twm.Palmer@Hounslow.gov.uk
Twm.Palmer-GCSX@Hounslow.gcsx.gov.uk (GSi Secure)
www.hounslow.gov.uk/emergency planning

Airwave ISSI:

Airwave Mobile:

Follow us online: Twitter: @LBofHounslow and Facebook: www.facebook.com/HounslowCouncil
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